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UNITED STATES I Df<_
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 2056565-0001

February 28, 1995

Fhant

MEMORANDUM FOR:  Suzanne C. Black, Chief
Quality Assurance and Maintenance Branch
Division of Technical Support, NRR

FROM: Richard P. Correia, Chief
Reliability and Maintenance Section
Quality Assurance and Maintenance Branch
Division of Technical Support, NRR

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF MEETING WITH QUADREX ENERGY SERVICES INC.
PRESENTING EPRI- CALVERT CLIFFS ON-LINE MAINTENANCE
SCHEDULING COLLABORATION PROJECT

DATE & TIME: March 8, 1995, 10:00 am - 1200 pm

LOCATION: Room 1-F 7 & 9
One White Flint North
Rockville, Maryland

PURPOSE : To discuss the on-1ine maintenance planning and scheduling
process being developed by EPRI at Calvert Cliffs and it's
interface with the requirements of the Maintenance Rule 10

CFR 50.65
*PARTICITANTS: NRC QES EPRI
S. Black D. Army F. Rahn
R. Correia T. Mairs
T. Foley
C. Petrone
CONTACT: For additional information call Tom Foley at 301-415-1036.

Raclarg Pé(oé‘é. Chief

Reliability and Maintenance Section
Quality Assurance and Maintenance Branch
Division of Technical Support, NRR

*Meetings between the NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open
for interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other
parties to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC
Staff Policy," 43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78.
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